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Meng Yan

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 5:08 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OUR REF : BUS/04/22/5036; ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 5404R AND SMB1579B AT 

MANDAI LAKE ROAD
Attachments: Survey Report with coloured photographs.pdf

Dear Assignment Team, 
 
FYNA. 
 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 4:55 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OUR REF : BUS/04/22/5036; ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 5404R AND SMB1579B AT MANDAI LAKE ROAD 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter 
 
Please assist to conduct paper survey and revert back to us on the cost of repair.  
 
Kindly let us hear from you soon 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Jimmy Foo 
Claims and Insurance Agency 
Direct line +65 6556 3521| chityan.foo@strides.com.sg 
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 
Singapore 757705 
 

 
 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 3:47 PM 
To: Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 
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Cc: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com> 
Subject: DS : LOC : YR REF : SMB1579B | OUR REF : JP/DS/22/3124/RIG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 5404R AND 
SMB1579B AT MANDAI LAKE ROAD 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We enclose herein our letter of claim with supporting documents dated 8 June 2022 for your attention. 
 
Kindly acknowledge receipt. 
 
Thank you. 
  
 
 
In light of the COVID-19 outbreak, our staff members are working from home. Please expect delays in our 
replies during this time. We apologize for any inconvenience caused.  
  
 
Best Regards,  
Doreen 
For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei 
KSCGP Juris LLP 
133 New Bridge Road 
#17-03 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 / Fax: 6538 3708 
Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com 
 
KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability 
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be 
protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information 
contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the 
improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in 
its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been 
maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. 
 


